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21st April 2016

Head of Planning
Warwick District Council
Riverside House
Milverton Hill
Leamington Spa

CV32 5HZ

For the attention of Mr Dan Robinson
Strategic Planning

Dear Sir

SITE H.19 NEW LOCAL PLAN, ROSSWOOD FARMW/LAND TO THE NORTH OF ROSSWOOD
FARM, BAGINTON

Further to our recent conversation, | have now had a meeting with the representatives of the land to
the north of the Rosswood Farm site, Baginton.

The site proposed allocation identified as H.19 in the emerging new local plan is in two separate
ownerships. It is agreed between the owners that for the purposes of the allocation, the two sites may
be considered as one entity, with both sites being available jointly for immmediate development, should
the Inspector approve the proposal.

If you require any additional information at this stage, please let me know.

Yours faithfully

P J Mitchell
MJM ARCHITECTS
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